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Erin Whooley <Erin.Whooley@beca.com>

Request for time extension for evidence - PNRP

To  Reagional Plan
Cc ‘'Adam Du Fall; Graeme Roberts

'ﬂ' Follow up. Start by Wednesday, March 28, 2018, Due by Wednesday, March 28, 2018,
You replied to this message on 28-Mar-18 .40 AM.

Good morning,

First Gas would like to request an extension for evidence until Thursday 25 March at 5pm. We have already filled planning evidence, however
would like to add additional evidence from the First Gas representative. An administrative error has resulted in working to the wrong date for the
lodging of evidence — 25 March rather than 26 March.

| apologise to the Hearing Panel for any inconvenience that this request may bring, and for the late notice. | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Erin Whooley

Senior Planner — Auckland Emvironments
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